No. 69, Li-De Street, Zhonghe Dist., New Taipei City, Taiwan 235

Date: April 30,2015

SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive Change

| hereby declare that the intention of this
Class II Permissive Change application is to add a host: Notebook (Models: LaVie Z
HZ750 ; LaVie Z HZ550 / Brand: Lenovo) to the certified module which was
originally granted on 03/26/2015 under FCC ID: I14L-LAVIEZ7265.

The antenna type used in the host is PIFA antenna, which is the same as the one
of the original certified module but with lower antenna gain. Besides, this change
does not have any impact on the approved radio’ parameter such as power, frequency
range, modulation, etc..

We therefore take the responsibility to ensure the module complies with all
requirements after integration in the host.

Should you have any comments, please have my best attention.

Sincerely Yours,
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